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File No. T967518




November 27, 2007

By E-mail

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

27th Floor

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

	Re: 
	Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. 

Motion for Review, RP-2005-0020/EB-2005-0391

Board File No. EB-2007-0771

Milton Hydro's Reply Argument


I am writing to ask for an extension of time to file Milton Hydro’s Reply Argument from November 27th  to Wednesday, December 5th.  Gowlings did not receive a copy of the submissions of Board staff and School Energy Coalition (“SEC”) until this morning, the day on which reply submissions are due, when Milton Hydro’s official forwarded it to me with an enquiry about a reply.  I am scheduled to be in Washington DC from this afternoon until Friday evening on firm business.  

We were advised by Board staff that Gowlings’ contact information was accidentally erased from the records of the proceeding.  

Milton Hydro does wish to reply to the comments of Board staff and SEC, and undertakes to do so by Wednesday, December 5th.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Yours sincerely,
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Tom Brett
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